

2-17-2016

Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2016

Rollins College Student Government Association

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga_minutes

Recommended Citation

Rollins College Student Government Association, "Meeting Minutes for February 17, 2016" (2016). *SGA Meeting Minutes*. Paper 74.
http://scholarship.rollins.edu/sga_minutes/74

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government Association at Rollins Scholarship Online. It has been accepted for inclusion in SGA Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of Rollins Scholarship Online. For more information, please contact rwalton@rollins.edu.



The regular weekly meeting of the Rollins College Student Government was held on Wednesday, February 17th, 2016 at 7:00pm, at Rollins College in the Bieberbach-Reed Room, the Chairman and Clerk being present. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved as correct after vote by Senate.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Speakers
 - A. FarmHaus
 1. Farm to Table Company
 - a) Housed in East End Market
 - b) Working on becoming part of R-Card Plan
 - c) Started as an idea to solve problem of fast but healthy food
 - d) M-F can order from the weekly updated menu until 5pm daily
 - e) Delivers from South Downtown to Horatio
- V. Executive Reports
 - A. President
 1. Rally Against Sexual Violence
 - a) April 2nd on Mills Lawn
 2. Partnering with Valencia College for SGA Block Party
 3. Billy from Wellness center will have hours from 12-2 in Chase
 4. Elections of President Pro Temp Position will need to happen again
 5. Welcome Phillip Denizard as new PR Chair
 6. Talked with Claire Strom and Tricia Zelaya about rFLA
 - a) Rolling out updates on program
 - (1) Updating website
 - (2) Merging lab requirement with in program science classes
 - (3) Offering more classes for students not in the system (Juniors and Seniors)
 - B. Vice President
 1. Reaching Midway point of Semester so make sure everyone is doing constituent outreach and legislation
 - C. Chief Justice
 1. No Report



- D. Academic Affairs
 - 1. No Report
- E. Finance
 - 1. Current Foxfunds Balance-\$4321.27
- F. Internal Affairs
 - 1. No Report
- G. Public Relations
 - 1. PR Committee please contact Phillip Denizard
 - 2. COM 318 will be helping SGA with PR
- H. Student Life
 - 1. Legislation for Say Hey Campaign needs to be written
- I. Events
 - 1. No Report
- J. Attorney General
 - 1. No Report
- K. President Pro Temp
 - 1. No Report
- L. Advisor
 - 1. Ibu Patel coming March 8th to talk about Interfaith at Rollins
 - 2. Jackie Cruz from Orange is the new Black
 - 3. Summit on Transforming Learning
 - a) Open to all faculty, staff, and students
 - b) Theme is on Racial Justice and how we can take the next steps forward
 - c) Friday March 18th
- VI. Organizational Senator Reports
 - A. CLCE
 - 1. No Report
 - B. Wellness
 - 1. No Report
 - C. Disability
 - 1. No Report
 - D. IFC
 - 1. TARS Tailgate next Wednesday @ 4:30
 - E. Panhel
 - 1. TARS Tailgate
 - a) Before the Basketball Game
 - b) Showing support from the entire school



- F. Residential Life and Explorations
 - 1. Peer Mentor Applications are open
- G. SAAC
 - 1. No Report
- H. Student Media
 - 1. No Report
- I. International Students
 - 1. No Report
- J. Diversity and Inclusion
 - 1. No Report
- VII. Ad-Hoc Committees
 - A. Dining Services
 - 1. No Report
 - B. Library
 - 1. No Report
 - C. Campus Safety
 - 1. Safe Ride Service is doing great
 - D. Gym Improvement
 - 1. Working on new ideas for renovations
- VIII. Old Business
- IX. New Business
- X. Open Forum
 - A. Graduation Tickets
 - 1. Seniors only have 4 and that sucks but there isn't a lot that we can do about it-at least for this year.
 - 2. Creation of open market for tickets to be bought and sold

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 pm.

Nathan Juhos, Internal Relations Chair